
VILLAGE OF FRASER LAKE
REGULAR MEETING OF COUNCIL

AGENDA
 

Date: May 22, 2024
Time: 5:30 PM

Location: 210 Carrier Crescent, Fraser Lake, B.C.
Municipal Chambers

Pages

1. Adoption of the Agenda
Recommendation:
THAT the May 22nd, 2024 Regular Council Meeting Agenda be adopted as
presented. 

2. Delegations

1. Fraser Lake Royal Canadian Mounted Police Fraser Lake Reporting and
Introduction of New Officers

3

3. Adoption of Minutes

1. May 8th, 2024 Regular Council Meeting Minutes 11
Recommendation:
THAT the May 8th, 2024 Regular Council Meeting Minutes be adopted
as presented.

2. May 10th, 2024 Special Council Meeting Minutes 17
Recommendation:
THAT the May 10th, 2024 Special Council Meeting Minutes be adopted
as presented. 

4. Business Arising from the Minutes

5. Councillor Reports

1. Councillor Fennema

2. Councillor Jenkinson

3. Councillor LePoidevin

4. Councillor Webb

5. Mayor Storey
Recommendation:
THAT the Councillor Reports be received for information.

6. Accounts Payable

1. Village of Fraser Lake Cheque Register from May 2nd, 2024 to May 15th,
2024

19

Recommendation:



THAT the Village of Fraser Lake Cheque Register from May 2nd, 2024 to
May 15th, 2024 for the amount of $83,931.99 be received for
information. 

7. Correspondence List

8. Staff Reports

1. Office of the Chief Administrative Officer

a. Compressor Replacement Project 21
Recommendation:
THAT Council approve the inclusion of the second compressor
for an additional $12,825.58 for a complete project value of
130,825.58. 

9. Reading List

1. Dave Christie, Regional Manager for the Ministry of Jobs, Economic
Development, and Innovation regarding Funding Opportunities Dated
May 2nd, 2024

23

2. Alison Noble, President and CEO for BC Games regarding 2024 BC
Winter Games Participant and Medalist Counts by Community dated May
3rd, 2024

29

3. Laurel Grimm, Director of Corporate Affairs for the District of Logan Lake
regarding Support for Bill-34 dated May 7th, 2024

33

4. Marie Tanner from Trans Canada Yellowhead Highway Association
regarding Annual General Meeting Venue Change dated May 14th, 2024

34

5. Aman Parhar, Advisor for Communities and Social Performance
regarding Rio Tinto BC Works 70th Celebration Invitation dated May
16th, 2024

35

Recommendation:
THAT Council receive items 9.1. to 9.5. for information. 

10. New Business

11. Bylaws

12. In Camera
Recommendation:
THAT the meeting is closed to the public in accordance with the Community
Charter section 90 (1) (c) labour, (i) solicitor-client privilege, (k) negotiations and
(2) (b) information held in confidence from the Province and related discussions
that in the view of Council could reasonably expect to harm the interest of the
municipality if they were held in public.

13. Rise with Report

14. Adjournment
Recommendation:
THAT the May 22nd, 2024 Regular Council Meeting be adjourned.

Page 2 of 35



FRASER LAKE STATS 
JANUARY 1, 2024 TO MARCH 31, 2024 

CALLS FOR SERVICE NUMBER OF CALLS 
 (ASSIST FILES) 

 
ASSAULT 

 
1   (2) 

 
CAUSE DISTURBANCE 

 
2 

 
DRUGS 

 
1 

 
MISCHIEF 

 
4 

 
LIQUOR 

 
2 

 
BREAK & ENTER 

 
1 

 
THEFTS 

 
5   (1) 

 
BREACH COURT ORDERS 

 
0   (1) 

 
BREACH BAIL VIOLATIONS 

 
1 

 
SEX ASSAULTS 

 
0   (3) 

 
ANIMAL CALLS (Domestic & Wild) 

 
1 

 
UTTERING THREATS 

 
1   (2) 

 
VEHICLE THEFTS 

 
1   (2) 

 
IMPAIRED COMPLAINTS 

 
3 

 
IMMEDIATE ROADSIDE PROHIBITION 

 
2 

 
COLLISIONS 

 
1 

                                                                                                            

Page 3 of 35



1 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Prepared by: 

Sgt. Aaron Semmler 

Detachment Commander 

RCMP FRASER LAKE DETACHMENT 

2023 Mayor’s Report 

The Village of Fraser Lake 

 

Page 4 of 35



2 

 

 

 

Overview: 
 

The Fraser Lake RCMP 2023 Mayor’s report for the period of January 1, 2023 to 

December 31, 2023.  

 

Statistics are documented as they are reported and do not capture specific data 

therefore can be interpreted in a variety of ways. For example, a traffic offence may be 

reported as such, however upon investigation it may be determined that there was no 

actual traffic offence related to that incident, although a call for service was generated 

and acted upon. Conversely, a reported traffic offence can lead to an investigation into 

multiple Criminal Code offences that would alter the data. Data is quite fluid and ever 

changing. The “scoring” or “classification” of crimes changes frequently throughout an 

investigation which can alter the statistics throughout the life of the investigation. 

 
An analysis of calls for service in 2023 for the Village of Fraser Lake showed an overall 

increase in violent criminal code occurrences such as Assaults (+14.29%), Sex Offences 

(+20%) and Utter Threats (+183.33%). Despite this, the increase in Criminal Code 

Occurrences overall was only a 2.08% increase from 431 to 440.  

The total call volume or “calls for service” specific to the Village of Fraser Lake for the 
period of January 1, 2023 to December 31, 2023 was 501. This is compared to 568 
during the same time in 2022, an 11.79% decrease. By comparison, the total calls for 
service received for Fraser Lake Detachment overall in 2023 was 1371. This is an 8.6% 
decrease from 2022 (1500), likely attributable to the absence of the pipeline camp in 
the area.  

 

 

 

 

 
 
 

 

Page 5 of 35



3 

 

 

 
 

 

 

Crime Reduction: 
 

Fraser Lake Detachment continued to work with Stellat’en leadership and 

community members in 2023 to solve various issues. This, combined with 

intelligence led policing strategies, identified some prolific/habitual criminal 

offenders resulting in on-going RCMP investigations to disrupt criminal activity in 

the community. Strategic deployment of resources, focusing on those who 

commit the most crime through enforcement action to suppress criminal activity 

will continue in the coming year.  

 

All members of the detachment are engaged in supporting various crime 

reduction initiatives. Working in conjunction with our partners Vanderhoof 

Community Corrections and neighboring Detachments to share information, 

monitor and hold offenders accountable.  

 

During this past year the Fraser Lake members made efforts to have a presence in the 

Stellat’en community both at community events such as the AGM, Wellness Fires, and 

Gordie’s birthday. Further to this we documented 283 proactive patrols which were 

not file related in the Stellat’en community. This police presence will increase in the 

coming year which can only benefit the relationship between the RCMP and the 

Stellat’en people.      

 

 

 

 

 

 

COMMUNITY BASED PROBLEM SOLVING 

Page 6 of 35



4 

 

 

                 COMPARISON STATS –  The Village of Fraser Lake  

FRASER LAKE RCMP 
2022 - 2023 

 
UCR CRIME TYPE 2022 2023 % CHANGE 

PERSON’S VIOLENT CRIMES 46 48 +4.34% 

PROPERTY CRIME 42 48 +14.28% 

CDSA OFFENCES 1 3 +200% 

FEDERAL STATUTE OFFENCES 1 0 -100% 

OTHER CC OFFENCES 28 29 +3.57% 

OTHER OCCURRENCES 288 295 +2.43% 

PROVINCIAL STATUTE OFFENCES 17 12 -29.41 

TRAFFIC OFFENCES 8 5 -37.50 

                                                                             TOTAL CC 431 440 +2.08% 

    

CRIME GROUP 2022 2023 % CHANGE 

ARSON 0 0 0.00% 

ASSAULTS 21 24 +14.29% 

AUTO THEFT 2 0 -100% 

BIKE THEFT 2 1 -50% 

BREACH 7 4 -42.85% 

BREAK & ENTER – BUSINESS 4 0 -100% 

BREAK & ENTER – OTHER 0 0 0.00% 

BREAK AND ENTER – RESIDENCE 1 1 0.00% 

DRUG TRAFFICKING 0 1 +100% 

EXTORTION 1 0 -100% 

FRAUDS 2 2 0.00% 

HARASSMENT 2 4 +100% 

HOMICIDE 0 0 0.00% 

KIDNAPPING 0 0 0.00% 

MISCHIEF TO PROPERTY 19 26 +36.84% 

OTHER THEFT OVER $5000 4 0 -100% 

OTHER THEFT UNDER $5000 0 0 0.00% 

ROBBERY 0 0 0.00% 

SEX OFFENCES 5 6 +20% 

SHOPLIFTING 1 1 0.00% 

THEFT FROM VEHICLE 2 2 0.00% 

UTTER THREATS 6 17 +183.33% 

WEAPONS OFFENCES 0 1 +100% 

 
ASSISTANCE FILES NOT INCLUDED 

 

Page 7 of 35



5 

 

 

Traffic: 

Fraser Lake RCMP continues to place a strong emphasis on education and 

enforcement relating to traffic issues. Strategies continue to be developed in an 

effort to reduce the incidents of high risk driving behaviors. These are both 

enforcement and education based strategies. There are a variety of reasons that 

contribute to traffic statistics; including population increases, weather conditions, 

road closures, education and enforcement efforts.  
 

Detachment members continue to partner with ICBC, School District 91, the 

Commercial Transport Vehicle Enforcement and North District Traffic Services on 

a variety of traffic enforcement initiative. Further to this, Fraser Lake Detachment 

members routinely conduct pro-active speed enforcement within the Village of 

Fraser Lake resulting in several Warnings and Violation Tickets being issued to 

offenders.  
 

The following traffic stats comparison is for the entire Fraser Lake Detachment 

area, not just specific to the Village of Fraser Lake.    
 
 
 
 

 

Traffic Stat-Type 2022 2023 Difference 

Impaired Offences  17  15 -11.7% 

Fatal Motor Vehicle Collisions 2 0 -100 %  

Total Motor Vehicle Collisions  19 18 -5.2%  

MVA Tickets (VT& NO)   530  329 -37.9 %  

Road Checks  16 20 +25% 

    
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 8 of 35



6 

 

 

 

Staffing Resources: 

 

Staffing resources crippled the Fraser Lake RCMP in 2023. During the course of the year 
the Fraser Lake RCMP’s staffing levels reached a critical point with the Detachment 
Commander being the only Fraser Lake member working for a period of time. We were 
able to continue to focus on Core Policing with the assistance of Provincial Support Team 
members and overtime members from neighboring Detachments.  Unfortunately, this 
had a negative impact on Enhanced Policing activities. Going into the 2024 fiscal year we 
have seen an increase in members and we anticipate being able to make more time to 
attend those important events in the community.  

 

As of right now we have 1 Sergeant and 3 Constables operational. I have received 
approval to fill the 4th Constable position and anticipate this being filled before the end 
of the summer.  

 

We have 1 Constable moving on in June and being replaced by an experience member 
with no gaps between moves.  

 

The RCMP has begun the process to purchase 2 additional homes in the Village which 
will give us a total of 5.  

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

HIGHLIGHTS 

Page 9 of 35



7 

 

 

 
 

The 2024 Annual Performance Plan is similar to the previous year Our Strategic Priorities are listed 
below:  
 

 Building and Maintaining Trust – Confidence among the Public & Partners (Accountability and 
Governance).   
  

 Police/Community Relations –  continue with proactive  patrols (Foot, Rural and School 
visits) and engage with community members to foster a positive relationship making 
police more approachable.  

 External Communications - Enhanced communications with public, our partners.  

 Meetings with Local and Indigenous Governments. – Attend Village, Band & RD 
meetings, Present ED78’s, Police Reports. 

 Participate in Community Events - Increase Partnerships with communities. # of events 
such as healing circles, Indigenous days, salmon fest, Mouse Mountain Days and any 
other community events. To ensure delivery of culturally sensitive policing service.  
 

 To Enhance the Safety and Security of British Columbians (Enhanced Public Safety) 
 

 Offender Management – Curfew Checks, 

 Offender Management – Breach Charges, 

 Road Safety – Impaired Driving Check Stops 

 Road Safety – Violation tickets  
 

Initiatives: focus on the small percentage of offenders who have the most significant impact 
on our communities and police resources.  

 

 Prioritize the Physical and Mental Health, Wellness and Resiliency of Employees 
 

 Detachment Meetings - Provide training and professional development to enhance job 
performance and a positive workplace culture.  
 

 Non-Mandatory Training Courses - Provide training and professional development to 
enhance job performance and a positive workplace culture. 

 

 Mental Health education for members - Optimal Health Program - Presentation of 
Optimal Health Program, approved through E-Div Health Services.  

 

 Development of Detachment members and staff.  
 
 

 

Annual Performance Plan 2024-25 

Page 10 of 35



 

 1 

Minutes of the Regular Council Meeting 

 
Wednesday, May 8, 2024 

210 Carrier Crescent, Fraser Lake, B.C. 
Municipal Chambers 

 
Members Present: Mayor S. Storey (Virtual Attendance) 
 Councillor J. Webb 
 Councillor A. Fennema (Acting Chair) 
 Councillor C. LePoidevin 
 Councillor J. Jenkinson (Virtual Attendance) 
  
Staff Present: Chief Administrative Officer E. Fredeen 
_____________________________________________________________________ 

Council called the Regular Council Meeting to order at 5:42PM 

1. Adoption of the Agenda 

Moved/Seconded 
THAT the May 8th, 2024 Regular Council Meeting Agenda be adopted as 
amended to include item 10.a) Commercial Ride On Mower Procurement 
Discussion. 

 Resolution 2024-05-154 
 CARRIED 

2. Delegations 

a. Diane Harder, President for Silver Birch Lodge regarding Annual 
Progress report dated April 18th, 2024 

Diane Harder attended the regular Council Meeting to update the Mayor 
and Council on the operations of Silver Birch Lodge, outlining the 
organization's priority projects and their progress in securing necessary 
funding. Silver Birch Lodge is seeking the Council's support by signing the 
attached template letter advocating for financial support for the community 
organization. Additionally, the representatives announced that Silver Birch 
Lodge will hold its Annual General Meeting on May 27th, 2024. The Council 
expressed their apologies and disappointment for being unable to attend 
recent board meetings due to the rescheduling to Mondays to 
accommodate other board members.  

Diane Harder left the regular Council Meeting at 5:54PM. 

3. Adoption of Minutes 

a. April 24th, 2024 Regular Council Meeting Minutes 

 

  Moved/Seconded 

Page 11 of 35



 

 2 

THAT the April 24th, 2024 Regular Council Meeting Minutes be adopted 
as presented.  

  Resolution 2024-05-155 
   CARRIED 

4. Business Arising from the Minutes 

 None. 

5. Councillor Reports 

a. Councillor Fennema 

Councillor Fennema attended and reported on the following meetings: 

• April 25th, 2024 Regional District of Bulkley Nechako Board 
Meeting; 

• April 26th Community Action Initiative Harm Reduction Meeting on 
Public Safety; 

• April 27th, 2024 Nadleh Whut’en Swearing in Ceremony; and  

• April 29th, 2024 Day of Mourning Ceremony.  

b. Councillor Jenkinson 

Nothing to report. 

c. Councillor LePoidevin 

Nothing to report. 

d. Councillor Webb 

Nothing to report. 

e. Mayor Storey 

Mayor Storey noted the need to get through the items on the agenda and 
stated that she will defer her Council report from April 24th, 2024 to May 
8th, 2024 at the following Council meeting.   

  Moved/Seconded 
  THAT the May 8th, 2024 Council Reports be received for information.  
  Resolution 2024-05-156 
   CARRIED 

6. Accounts Payable 

a. Village of Fraser Lake Cheque Register from April 4th to May 1st, 
2024 

Council requested that staff provide a final report from the Artemis 
Transmission Line harvesting project upon completion. Staff confirmed 
that this could be accomplished.  

Page 12 of 35



 

 3 

  Moved/Seconded 
THAT Council receive the Cheque Register from April 4th, 2024 to May 
1st, 2024 for the amount of $463,934.51. 

  Resolution 2024-05-157 
   CARRIED  

7. Correspondence List 

a. Michelle Roberge, Coordinator for the Nechako White Sturgeon 
Recovery Initiative regarding the Juvenile Sturgeon Release Invite 
dated April 22nd, 2024 

b. Phoebe Lazier, Community Outreach for BC Rural Health Network 
regarding Proclamation Request for Declaring June 17th as Hope Air 
Day dated May 1st, 2024 

Moved/Seconded 
THAT the Correspondence List items 7.a. to 7.b. be received for 
information.   
Resolution 2024-05-158 
 CARRIED 

8. Staff Reports 

a. Office of the Chief Administrative Officer 

1. Northern Health's Invitation at the NCLGA General Meeting  

Staff were directed to schedule a meeting with Northern Health during 
the North Central Local Government Association Annual General 
Meeting to discuss: 

• Incentives to address the medical professional shortages in 
Northern Communities; and 

• Advocacy Support from Northern Health to expedite Medical 
professionals through programs. 

9. Reading List 

a. Jason Regnier, Fraser Lake Forest Consulting, regarding Spring 
Planting within the Fraser Lake Community Forest dated April 26th, 
2024 

b. Trina Bysouth, Information Officer for the Regional District of Bulkley 
Nechako regarding the Evacuation Alert Rescind for Wildfire G40119 
dated April 23rd, 2024 

c. Val Erickson, Community Relations Manager for Artemis Gold 
regarding the Blackwater Mine Field Activities dated April 24th, 2024 

d. Prince Rupert Gas Transmission Project regarding TC Energy Sells 
Proposed PRGT Project to New Ownership dated April 24th, 2024 

Page 13 of 35



 

 4 

e. Dave Christie, Regional Manager for Regional Economic Operations 
Branch, regarding Securing Small Business Rebate Program dated 
May 1st, 2024 

f. Val Erickson, Community Relations Manager for Artemis Gold 
regarding Notification of Blackwater Mine Filed Activities - Waterbird 
Surveys via Helicopter dated May 1st, 2024 

Moved/Seconded 
  THAT the Reading List Items 9.a. to 9.f. be received for information. 
  Resolution 2024-05-159 
   CARRIED  

10. New Business 

a. Ride on Mower 

The presented item is to address the Public Works Department Ride-On 
Mower fleet that includes three various mowers all used for different 
purposes. The Director of Operations was able to secure a quote for an 
industrial zero turn mower that could take the workload of the Village’s 
Jacobson (largest mower). Staff informed Council that an additional report 
addressing this mower will presented at a different time.  

Council has currently approved the spending of up to $20,000 for a new 
mower to replace the Village’s Jacobson Large Area Mower. Staff are 
looking for Council to support staff using the allotted funds for this year to 
support the purchasing of a new mower to support the maintenance of 
soccer fields and baseball fields. 

The 2023 John Deere Z740R ZTrak is an industrial mower that will have a 
longer life span and will cost the Village $17,196.53. 

Moved/Seconded 
THAT Council approve the expenditure of $17,196.53 for the purchasing 
of a 2023 John Deere Z740R ZTrak for 2024.  
Resolution 2024-05-160 
 CARRIED 

  Mayor Storey left the meeting at 6:16PM. 

b. White Swan Park  

Council inquired the rationale as to why the docks at White Swan Park 
have yet to be installed and whether something could be done about the 
sawed off posts located adjacent to the pier. Finally the lights at the park 
are not timed appropriately as they all turn on at separate times.  
 

Staff noted that they will reach out to his team to address the issues at the 
park.  
 

Page 14 of 35



 

 5 

c. Silver Birch Lodge Letter of Support 
 

Council expressed a desire to move forward with the letter of support as 
requested by Silver Birch Lodge. 
 

Moved/Seconded 
THAT the Village Council support the letter of support for Silver Birch 
Lodge. 

  Resolution 2024-05-161 
   CARRIED 

11. Bylaws 

a. Tax Rates Bylaw No. 848, 2024 

  Moved/Seconded 
THAT the Tax Rates Bylaw 848, 2024 be given fourth and final reading. 

  Resolution 2024-05-162 
   CARRIED  

b. 2024 Village of Fraser Lake 2024 208 Financial Plan Bylaw No. 847, 
2024 

Moved/Seconded 
THAT the 2024 Village of Fraser Lake 2024-2028 Financial Plan Bylaw 
No. 847, 2024 be given fourth and final reading. 

  Resolution 2024-05-162 
   CARRIED 

12. In Camera 

Council moved to In Camera at 6:20PM. 

Moved/Seconded 
THAT the meeting is closed to the public in accordance with the Community 
Charter section 90 (1) (k) negotiations and (2) (b) information received in 
confidence from the Provincial Government and related discussions that in the 
view of Council could reasonably expect to harm the interest of the municipality if 
they were held in public. 

 Resolution 2024-05-163 
  CARRIED 

13. Rise with Report 

 None. 

14. Adjournment 

 

 

 

Page 15 of 35



 

 6 

Moved/Seconded 
THAT the May 8th, 2024 Regular Council Meeting be adjourned at 6:32PM. 

 Resolution 2024-05-167 
  CARRIED 

 
 

 
 

   

Audrey Fennema, Acting Mayor  Ethan Fredeen, Corporate Officer 

   

 

Page 16 of 35



 

 1 

Minutes of the Special Council Meeting 

 
Friday, May 10, 2024, 11:00 am 

210 Carrier Crescent, Fraser Lake, B.C. 
Municipal Chambers 

 
Members Present: Mayor S. Storey 
 Councillor J. Webb 
 Councillor A. Fennema 
 Councillor C. LePoidevin 
 Councillor J. Jenkinson 
  
Staff Present: Chief Administrative Officer E. Fredeen 

Consultant T. Corrigall 

_____________________________________________________________________ 

Council called the Special Council Meeting to order at 11:00AM 

1. Adoption of the Agenda 

Moved/Seconded 
THAT the May 10th, 2024 Special Council Meeting Agenda be adopted as 
presented.  

 Resolution 2024-05-168 
  CARRIED 

2. In Camera 

Council moved to the In Camera Council Meeting at 11:01AM 

Moved/Seconded 
THAT the meeting is closed to the public in accordance with the Community 
Charter section 90 (1) (k) negotiations  and related discussions that in the view of 
Council could reasonably expect to harm the interest of the municipality if they 
were held in public. 

 Resolution 2024-05-169 
  CARRIED 

3. Rise with Report 

 None. 

4. Adjournment 

 

 

 

 

Page 17 of 35



 

 2 

Moved/Seconded 
THAT the May 10th, 2024 Special Council Meeting Agenda be adjourned at 
11:42AM.   

 Resolution 2024-05-171 
  CARRIED 

 
 

 
 

   

Sarrah Storey, Mayor  Ethan Fredeen, Corporate Officer 

   

 

Page 18 of 35



Page 19 of 35



Page 20 of 35



SUBTOTAL $124,595.79

TAX GST @ 5% $6,229.79

GRAND TOTAL $130,825.58

Description of Work
Supply and install 2x N2M compressors.

2x Mycom N2M Compressors
New belt drive and WSBC compliant guard
New oil separator and discharge piping modifications as required
Suction piping modifications as required
Glycol oil cooling piping modifications as required
Integration with existing DDC system
Existing compressor controller to be recycled as they were installed in 2020
All permits and inspections as per TSBC

Compressors are stock at the moment in Toronto

Services to be completed
[Ammonia] Location - Building 
Supply and install new Mycom N2M compressor package. Pricing includes full integration with existing refrigeration plant and
controls.

Terms and Conditions
Pricing Firm for 30 Days DOES NOT INCLUDE APPLICABLE TAX(S)

Freight included to site

Travel, and LOA included

All labour and materials included to complete scope of work as per specifications

Additional parts or labour required not covered in scope/specifications are not included

Line voltage electrical included

Mobile elevated work platform rental not included

Painting or patching repairs not included

Concrete cutting or coring not included

X-ray inspections of walls prior to cutting or coring not included

Asbestos or lead paint remediation not included

From Yeti Refrigeration Inc.

397 1 Avenue
Prince George BC V2L 2Y1
(250) 562-1160
GST# 730128493RT0001

Quote No. 0001712
Type Installation

Prepared By Byron Conroy
Created On 05/17/2024

Quote For Village of Fraser Lake

Fraser Lake Arena/Complex
30 Carrier Crescent
Fraser Lake BC V0J 1S0
(250) 699-8770

Page 21 of 35



Delays due to material availability are beyond our control

Delivery to be determined for a mutually acceptable delivery date

This proposal is proprietary to Yeti Refrigeration Inc. (Yeti), and submitted confidentially for the sole purpose of evaluating our proposal for this particular
project, and is provided in confidence and in trust.

By my signature below, I authorize work to begin and agree to pay the Grand Total according to the terms and
conditions of this agreement.

Name:  Date:  

Signature:  

Page 22 of 35



Page 1 of 4 
 

New Funding Opportunities Update, April, 2024 
 

 
Program: Infrastructure Planning Grant  
Details: Municipalities and regional districts can apply for grants that support projects related to the 
development of sustainable community infrastructure through the Infrastructure Planning Grant Program. 
The program is open for applications year-round with regular processing deadlines. 
Eligibility: Grants of up to $10,000 are available to help local governments develop or improve long-term 
comprehensive plans including, and not limited to: Asset management plans, Integrated stormwater 
management plans, Water master plans, Liquid waste management plans 
Grants can be used for a range of activities related to assessing the technical, environmental and/or 
economic feasibility of local government infrastructure projects. 
Open/Closed: Open 
Funding: $10,000.00 
Deadline: 12-June-2024 
 
 
Program: 2024 FireSmart Community Funding & Supports   
Details: The FireSmart Community Funding and Supports program provides funding to local governments and First 
Nations in BC to increase community resiliency by undertaking community based FireSmart planning and activities that 
reduce the community’s risk from wildfire.  
Eligibility: All First Nations (bands, Treaty First Nations, and Indigenous National Governments with 
authority for lands and resources) and local governments (municipalities and regional districts) in BC are 
eligible to apply. 
Open/Closed: Open 
Funding: Varies. See the website for more details.  
Deadline: 30-Sept-2024 
 
 
Program: First Citizens Fund  
Details: Programs and Services: Business Loan Program; Business Advisory Centers; Friendship  
centers Program; Student Bursary Program; Elders Transportation Program; First Peoples' Heritage, 
Language and Culture Program 
Eligibility: Indigenous Governments 
Open/Closed: Open 
Funding: Varies 
Deadline: Ongoing 
 
 
Program: Rural Transit Solutions Fund - Planning and Design   
Details: Fund provides federal funding to support the development of locally- driven transit solutions that 
will help people living in rural areas access work, school, appointments and loved ones. 
Eligibility: Municipalities, Indigenous Governments 
Open/Closed: Open 
Funding: Up to $50,000 
Deadline: Ongoing 

Page 23 of 35

https://protect.checkpoint.com/v2/___https://www2.gov.bc.ca/gov/content/governments/local-governments/grants-transfers/grants/infrastructure-planning-grant-program___.YzFjOmZyYXNlcmxha2U6YzpvOjJkZWE2MDVhOWZiMjVjMWViYzgwNGEwYmU4YjJmYzllOjY6YTM3MzoxMWIyMzQyNjcwOGViYjlmMTk1MDkwZGRiMzFmN2IzMWYxMGUxM2Q4ZDA2ZDY0ZDE4MDEwMmQyNDYxODQ4MGMxOnA6VA
https://protect.checkpoint.com/v2/___https://www.ubcm.ca/cri/firesmart-community-funding-supports___.YzFjOmZyYXNlcmxha2U6YzpvOjJkZWE2MDVhOWZiMjVjMWViYzgwNGEwYmU4YjJmYzllOjY6ZWE0MzozMzJhNzIwMmVhNmFhOWVkY2JmNmZjMjc1YWJjZjRlOGQ3NjI0ZDZkNWJmOWU4NzA0MDk5MTcxYzRmMzVmNWNkOnA6VA
https://protect.checkpoint.com/v2/___https://www2.gov.bc.ca/gov/content/governments/indigenous-people/first-citizens-fund___.YzFjOmZyYXNlcmxha2U6YzpvOjJkZWE2MDVhOWZiMjVjMWViYzgwNGEwYmU4YjJmYzllOjY6ZDhmODpjNWNmODViNzc2ODJjZGQ5NDJkZTc3NWE5ZGJmMDNmYWU3YjdiODNkODdlOGYwZTY1NTYxNjEyNGM3YWY3NjRkOnA6VA
https://protect.checkpoint.com/v2/___https://www.infrastructure.gc.ca/rural-trans-rural/planning-design-proj-planification-conception-eng.html___.YzFjOmZyYXNlcmxha2U6YzpvOjJkZWE2MDVhOWZiMjVjMWViYzgwNGEwYmU4YjJmYzllOjY6ZGJlYjo1YmZiMTBkYzM3ZjQ5MDhjYzE0ZGFjNWRjMDI1NjY4MTQ5NzI1NWRmZTgxNDg4ZWJiYTE2YzNhNDkwNmI2ZmJmOnA6VA


Page 2 of 4 
 

 
 
Program: Canada Community Building Fund   
Details: The Canada Community-Building Fund (CCBF) is a permanent source of funding provided up front, 
twice-a-year, to provinces and territories, who in turn flow this funding to their municipalities to 
support local infrastructure priorities. Municipalities can pool, bank and borrow against this funding, 
providing significant financial flexibility. 
Eligibility: Municipalities, Indigenous Governments 
Open/Closed: Open  
Funding: Varies 
Deadline: Ongoing 
 
 
Program: First Nation Infrastructure Fund  
Details: The FNIF supports a wide range of infrastructure projects on reserves, Crown land or land set 
aside for the use and benefit of First Nations. The FNIF targets infrastructure categories with long- 
standing community needs. 
Eligibility: Indigenous Governments 
Open/Closed: Open 
Funding: $2 billion per year 
Deadline: Ongoing 
 
 
Program: Perennial Crop Renew Program   
Details: The Perennial Crop Renewal Program supports producers to remove unproductive, diseased, or 
unmarketable cultivars and to adopt growing systems that are better suited to environmental conditions 
and market demands. 
Eligibility:  Businesses, Indigenous Organizations 
Open/Closed: Open 
Funding: Cost-shared funding for plant material up to 50% of plant costs. 
Deadline:  Ongoing until funding fully committed.  
 
 
Program: Sustainable Jobs Training Fund  
Details: This funding opportunity aims to support a series of training projects that will help workers 
upgrade or gain new skills for jobs in the low-carbon economy. The fund will focus on low-carbon energy 
and carbon management, green buildings and retrofits, as well as electric vehicle maintenance and 
charging infrastructure. 
Eligibility: Not for Profit Organizations, For Profit Organizations, Indigenous organizations, and provincial 
and territorial governments 
Open/Closed: Open 
Funding: $8,000,000 to $15,000,000 per project 
Deadline: 15-May-2024 
 
Program: Clean Energy for Rural and Remote Communities Program  

Page 24 of 35

https://protect.checkpoint.com/v2/___https://www.ubcm.ca/funding-programs/canada-community-building-fund___.YzFjOmZyYXNlcmxha2U6YzpvOjJkZWE2MDVhOWZiMjVjMWViYzgwNGEwYmU4YjJmYzllOjY6ZjY5Zjo4MjNmNWI1MTY2NzI2YzFlYTcwYzRkZjBjYmU0ODAwMjkyMmQ4MWM5YTZhOTViNmYxMDhmMWVjZTQ3MGY3MTczOnA6VA
https://protect.checkpoint.com/v2/___https://www.sac-isc.gc.ca/eng/1100100010656/1533645154710%23h2-1___.YzFjOmZyYXNlcmxha2U6YzpvOjJkZWE2MDVhOWZiMjVjMWViYzgwNGEwYmU4YjJmYzllOjY6MWE5ZTpjN2VlODA3ZjMyOWRlNWVjZjI3ZjA0YjhmMjhiODQ5YWQzYTdhODRlNGE5M2ZiMmVhZDQ5MDY5MzNjN2NiMmYwOnA6VA
https://protect.checkpoint.com/v2/___https://iafbc.ca/pcrp/___.YzFjOmZyYXNlcmxha2U6YzpvOjJkZWE2MDVhOWZiMjVjMWViYzgwNGEwYmU4YjJmYzllOjY6YTQwOTpjZDMwNDA2ZGRkYjhkMTYxNGNiMjQ4YjEyNDc3ZjIxZGU4ZDlkNzQxN2U0ZmI4ZWY0YWY1ZWRjNTA1Mjc5YmI1OnA6VA
https://protect.checkpoint.com/v2/___https://www.canada.ca/en/employment-social-development/services/funding/sustainable-jobs-training-fund.html___.YzFjOmZyYXNlcmxha2U6YzpvOjJkZWE2MDVhOWZiMjVjMWViYzgwNGEwYmU4YjJmYzllOjY6YzAxMzpjNjhkMGExMTdjMWFmOTMyN2UzMTZmNzhjMTYzZjE4MzZkMzhiOTdkNzIyNGZiNTQ2MGRmNTIxZDI4NTFiYmE2OnA6VA
https://protect.checkpoint.com/v2/___https://natural-resources.canada.ca/reducingdiesel___.YzFjOmZyYXNlcmxha2U6YzpvOjJkZWE2MDVhOWZiMjVjMWViYzgwNGEwYmU4YjJmYzllOjY6ZGZlOTpmOTY3YTk3YTIzZTdkNTNlZTA4ODJmOWVkODNhYTA0ZjI0NDkzYTVkZjgzMTBmMzNkMjEwMzAxODYxNmQ0M2I3OnA6VA


Page 3 of 4 
 

Details: The Clean Energy for Rural and Remote Communities (CERRC) program provides funding for 
renewable energy and capacity building projects and related energy efficiency measures in Indigenous, 
rural and remote communities across Canada. 
Eligibility: Municipalities, Indigenous Governments 
Open/Closed: Open 
Funding: Various 
Deadline: Ongoing 
 
 
Program: Wine Sector Support Program  
Details: The program aims to provide short-term financial support to licensed Canadian wineries as they 
transition and adapt to ongoing and emerging challenges impacting the financial resilience and 
competitiveness of the wine industry. 
Eligibility: Businesses, Individuals, Indigenous Organizations 
Open/Closed: Open 
Funding: Up to $25M 
Deadline: 24-May-2024 
 
 
Program: AgriMarketing Program  
Details: Agriculture and Agri-Food Canada’s AgriMarketing Program is a $129.97 million program aimed at 
increasing and diversifying exports to markets where Canada has free trade agreements in place.  The 
program seeks to:  

• support national agricultural sectors to increase and diversify exports to international markets and 
seize domestic market opportunities, and  

• grow the economy by increasing and diversifying Canadian exports of agriculture, agri-food, agri-
based products, including fish and seafood, by increasing the visibility of Canadian products and 
increasing the capacity of exporting producers to identify and seize market development 
opportunities in targeted markets. 

Eligibility: Not for Profit, demonstrate the ability to deliver a national and/or agriculture and agri-food 
sector-wide project, member of the Canada Brand, legal entity capable of entering into legal binding 
agreements 
Open/Closed: March 6, 2023 
Funding: $2 million per year. 
Deadline: September 30, 2027 
 
 
Program: Sustainable Manufacturing Challenge  
Details: Next Generation Manufacturing Canada (NGen) has announced the Sustainable Manufacturing 
Challenge, which is seeking projects that will support Canada’s path to net-zero greenhouse gas emissions 
and target challenges like emissions reduction. These projects will aim to accelerate the application of 
Canadian cleantech and other advanced technologies to improve the environmental sustainability of 
Canadian manufacturing. Projects must be collaborative and transformative, promising to push the 
boundaries of advanced manufacturing technology and world-class cleantech. 

Page 25 of 35

https://protect.checkpoint.com/v2/___https://agriculture.canada.ca/en/programs/wine-sector-support___.YzFjOmZyYXNlcmxha2U6YzpvOjJkZWE2MDVhOWZiMjVjMWViYzgwNGEwYmU4YjJmYzllOjY6ZmYwMTo1Mzc5ZjA2NGQyNzQ2MTljMDE2NWRmOTM4MGJkNDZiMWRjMzUxZDI2ZjY5Y2QzYTE3N2NhOTg0N2YwMTJiZWI1OnA6VA
https://protect.checkpoint.com/v2/___https://can01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fagriculture.canada.ca%2Fen%2Fprograms%2Fagrimarketing&data=05%7C02%7CPeggy.Grant%40gov.bc.ca%7C8445938df5164370f9e008dc4f6f352c%7C6fdb52003d0d4a8ab036d3685e359adc%7C0%7C0%7C638472586241186283%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=xF%2FarkSnORhkV75wMn6PXzqJSqUo08tIASgKyXYtTe0%3D&reserved=0___.YzFjOmZyYXNlcmxha2U6YzpvOjJkZWE2MDVhOWZiMjVjMWViYzgwNGEwYmU4YjJmYzllOjY6MDA0YjphNTVmOWE3M2M1ZDJlMzJlYWQzNTRmZGQ2MzZiNWVjY2EzNGNmMTlmMjg2YmUwYjcwNTZhYzg2MmY1NjJlMjUwOnA6VA
https://protect.checkpoint.com/v2/___https://marquecanadabrand.agr.gc.ca/intro/index-eng.html___.YzFjOmZyYXNlcmxha2U6YzpvOjJkZWE2MDVhOWZiMjVjMWViYzgwNGEwYmU4YjJmYzllOjY6Y2RlYjphZTIwNmZjMDI2ZjYzYjYzYjAyYmQ1NjZmOWI0NzFjOTNkYzg5Y2JjOTM4ZGQwZGM0NjllMzJjMTg3MzcxNDYyOnA6VA
https://protect.checkpoint.com/v2/___https://can01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.ngen.ca%2Ffunding%2Fsustainable-manufacturing&data=05%7C02%7CPeggy.Grant%40gov.bc.ca%7C8445938df5164370f9e008dc4f6f352c%7C6fdb52003d0d4a8ab036d3685e359adc%7C0%7C0%7C638472586241170911%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=dTMaQPcbzeCymw%2BzmjSU6FO2J%2F9XpRik%2FDnOXNd42CY%3D&reserved=0___.YzFjOmZyYXNlcmxha2U6YzpvOjJkZWE2MDVhOWZiMjVjMWViYzgwNGEwYmU4YjJmYzllOjY6NTYxNTo1MTNiYTc4MDQ3ZWQ4ZWQzNTM4NTZlYjE5Yjc0MTU0NGQ1YzFmZjc1MTBkZDgxNTY5OTU2OTAxNDlmZWFiNzI2OnA6VA


Page 4 of 4 
 

Eligibility: Any NGen member company may apply for project funding or apply to be considered as a 
partner or c-investor in NGen-Funded projects. It’s free to become a member. Please register at 
https://www.ngen.ca/membership  
Open/Closed: March 25, 2024 
Funding: NGen will invest up to $35 million of Global Innovation Cluster funding and is seeking more than 
$65 million from industry to launch over $100 million in new collaborative projects. Visit the NGen 
website or more information about focus areas, eligibility, and key dates and deadlines. 
Deadline: September 18, 2024 
 
 
Program: Environmental Damages Fund (EDF)  
Details: The Environmental Damages Fund (EDF) invests in environmental solutions when individuals or 
companies intentionally or unintentionally harm the environment. The EDF receives money from fines, 
penalties, court orders, and voluntary payments as a result of environmental violations and uses them to 
fund priority projects that will benefit Canada’s natural environment. 
Eligibility: The EDF generally distributes funds through a competitive process for projects that are carried 
out by not-for-profit organizations across Canada, including: environmental community groups, 
universities and academic institutions, Indigenous organizations, and provincial, territorial, and municipal 
governments. Visit the EDF website for detailed information on eligibility, Fund Use Requirements, and 
how to apply for funding. 
Open: For Call for Proposals 
Funding: Varies.  
Deadline: For the Spring 2024 CFP 15:00:00 PM Eastern Daylight Time (EDT), on May 30, 2024.  
Other Information:  Please be advised, that the West & North Regions Office’s continues to co-develop 
the approach for the Teck Coal Ltd. penalty and it will not be made available for applications in this 
current Call for Proposals.   
Inquiries: For the Spring 2024 CFP may be forwarded to an EDF office in your region at: fdeouestnord-
edfwestnorth@ec.gc.ca. 
 

Page 26 of 35

https://protect.checkpoint.com/v2/___https://www.ngen.ca/membership___.YzFjOmZyYXNlcmxha2U6YzpvOjJkZWE2MDVhOWZiMjVjMWViYzgwNGEwYmU4YjJmYzllOjY6ZGE1ZjphMDQzMzdiODgzMGIyNjBhNTFiYWQwYWY4YzEwYTJkYjllNTlhZmM3OTc1OWY2OGQzOTdhMTM1NzcyZWFkZTRkOnA6VA
https://protect.checkpoint.com/v2/___https://can01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.ngen.ca%2Ffunding%2Fsustainable-manufacturing&data=05%7C02%7CPeggy.Grant%40gov.bc.ca%7C8445938df5164370f9e008dc4f6f352c%7C6fdb52003d0d4a8ab036d3685e359adc%7C0%7C0%7C638472586241178842%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=97ylclhWB%2FXQ9M6GjfhzgOBNpCYfhy4KvkXDs0MXUaA%3D&reserved=0___.YzFjOmZyYXNlcmxha2U6YzpvOjJkZWE2MDVhOWZiMjVjMWViYzgwNGEwYmU4YjJmYzllOjY6MzU1YjpmMTIyNDg3MGZjNTBhNWQxM2ZlMTI3YzA1NmViOWZmMTkyMzY2OTVmNjRhZTMzYzkyMDFiYmEwNzRiZGE1OGZkOnA6VA
https://protect.checkpoint.com/v2/___https://can01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.ngen.ca%2Ffunding%2Fsustainable-manufacturing&data=05%7C02%7CPeggy.Grant%40gov.bc.ca%7C8445938df5164370f9e008dc4f6f352c%7C6fdb52003d0d4a8ab036d3685e359adc%7C0%7C0%7C638472586241178842%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=97ylclhWB%2FXQ9M6GjfhzgOBNpCYfhy4KvkXDs0MXUaA%3D&reserved=0___.YzFjOmZyYXNlcmxha2U6YzpvOjJkZWE2MDVhOWZiMjVjMWViYzgwNGEwYmU4YjJmYzllOjY6MzU1YjpmMTIyNDg3MGZjNTBhNWQxM2ZlMTI3YzA1NmViOWZmMTkyMzY2OTVmNjRhZTMzYzkyMDFiYmEwNzRiZGE1OGZkOnA6VA
The%20Environmental%20Damages%20Fund%20(EDF)%20has%20opened%20a%20Call%20for%20Proposals%20(CFP).
https://protect.checkpoint.com/v2/___https://can01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.canada.ca%2Fen%2Fenvironment-climate-change%2Fservices%2Fenvironmental-funding%2Fprograms%2Fenvironmental-damages-fund.html&data=05%7C02%7CPeggy.Grant%40gov.bc.ca%7Ce93d0f1e4ecf4ad76b8108dc54f128a8%7C6fdb52003d0d4a8ab036d3685e359adc%7C0%7C0%7C638478641943715596%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=xy3z%2FSe6j%2B3XGxzryygrfm7jP4R1S8EgxBVOUi6wuxk%3D&reserved=0___.YzFjOmZyYXNlcmxha2U6YzpvOjJkZWE2MDVhOWZiMjVjMWViYzgwNGEwYmU4YjJmYzllOjY6OGQ1MDpkMjI5ODAzNjdmNWM3ZWUzZTAxNmNhZWRmOGIwMjA5M2Y4ZjgxMTA5YmEwOWFiYjY1N2RjMTRiNTc5MmFhMmZjOnA6VA
mailto:fdeouestnord-edfwestnorth@ec.gc.ca
mailto:fdeouestnord-edfwestnorth@ec.gc.ca


Name Grants Types available or Name Website
Northern Development Imitative Trust Several https://www.northerndevelopment.bc.ca/

Nechako Kitamaat Development Fund Several https://www.nkdf.org/

Union of BC Municipalities (UBCM) Several https://www.ubcm.ca/

Government of BC Several

Government of Canada Several

PacifiCan Several https://www.canada.ca/en/pacific-economic-development.html

Regional District of the Bulkley Nechako Grant-in-Aid / Gas Tax https://www.rdbn.bc.ca/departments/economic-development

Northern Health Imagine / Healthy Communities https://www.northernhealth.ca/services/healthy-living-in-communities/imagine-grants

Destination BC Several https://www.destinationbc.ca/

Northern BC Tourism Several https://www.travelnbc.com/

Vancouver Foundation Several https://www.vancouverfoundation.ca/

BC Hydro Re-Greening https://www.bchydro.com/community/in_your_region/regreening.html

Celebrate Canada Indigenous & Canada Day https://www.canada.ca/en/canadian-heritage/services/funding/celebrate-canada.html

Canada Summer Jobs Summer Students https://www.canada.ca/en/employment-social-development/services/funding/canada-summer-jobs.html

Injury BC Vision Zero in Road Safety https://injuryresearch.bc.ca/vision-zero-in-road-safety-grant-program/

BC Recreation and Parks Association Family Day https://www.bcrpa.bc.ca/

BC Museums Association Historical / Museums https://museum.bc.ca/

Canadian Heritage Historical / Museums https://www.canada.ca/en/canadian-heritage/services/funding.html

Heritage Legacy Fund Historical / Museums https://heritagebc.ca/funding/heritage-legacy-fund/

FireSmart Canada FireSmart Activities https://firesmartbc.ca/funding/

Canadian Red Cross Several https://www.redcross.ca/how-we-help/granting-and-funding-opportunities

United Way Northern BC Several https://www.unitedwaynbc.ca/apply-for-funding/

BC Air Access Airport

https://alpha.gov.bc.ca/gov/content/transportation/funding-engagement-permits/funding-grants/aviation-

infrastructure-funding

ViaSport Sport Associations https://www.viasport.ca/grants

TC Energy Community Fund Several https://www.tcenergy.com/community-giving/apply-for-funding/

Clean BC Energy / Clean Technology https://www2.gov.bc.ca/gov/content/environment/climate-change/industry/cleanbc-industry-fund

Fire Chiefs Association of BC Fire Department https://fcabc.ca/

Financial Institutions Several - Bank / Credit Union specific

Industrial Company Community Grants Several - Company specific

Community Foundations Several - Location Specific

Burns Lake Community Forest Several - Covers Houston - Fraser Lake https://blcomfor.com/

Grant Organizations

Page 27 of 35

https://protect.checkpoint.com/v2/___https:/www.northerndevelopment.bc.ca/___.YzFjOmZyYXNlcmxha2U6YzpvOjJkZWE2MDVhOWZiMjVjMWViYzgwNGEwYmU4YjJmYzllOjY6Njk5NjphMmI4YjE0YzQ5MTk0MThiZWYwYzk2OGJhYjI2YmQ5YjhhOWM1ZWEyM2Q4ODY4ZThjN2M4MTFlNWU5YmFjMmM4OnA6VA
https://protect.checkpoint.com/v2/___https:/www.nkdf.org/___.YzFjOmZyYXNlcmxha2U6YzpvOjJkZWE2MDVhOWZiMjVjMWViYzgwNGEwYmU4YjJmYzllOjY6YmNkNzpmZjAzMjlmNDNmMjIxYjI4ZTRhNmJhNDJmY2Q0Y2M1YmFiOGZkYzAxNjkyYTkwNmM2YWM4YmZiYzFmYTM2NTA3OnA6VA
https://protect.checkpoint.com/v2/___https:/www.ubcm.ca/___.YzFjOmZyYXNlcmxha2U6YzpvOjJkZWE2MDVhOWZiMjVjMWViYzgwNGEwYmU4YjJmYzllOjY6MzQyNjo1ZTJlYzZkZjg4MjFlMzYzYWM3ZTdlYWVhMjE0ZTgyOGMxODllMGZjM2QxOGMwMmNhNzM1OGI5NmViNDZkNzVlOnA6VA
https://protect.checkpoint.com/v2/___https:/www.canada.ca/en/pacific-economic-development.html___.YzFjOmZyYXNlcmxha2U6YzpvOjJkZWE2MDVhOWZiMjVjMWViYzgwNGEwYmU4YjJmYzllOjY6MjAzYjo3MjJlZGQ5OTM0NjIwNzU1Y2MyN2MyOGYxZjhiOTE2MWJjOGU2MzA5OGY1NTRhODM1YjU4NDJjODhmNzZlMjhkOnA6VA
https://protect.checkpoint.com/v2/___https:/www.rdbn.bc.ca/departments/economic-development___.YzFjOmZyYXNlcmxha2U6YzpvOjJkZWE2MDVhOWZiMjVjMWViYzgwNGEwYmU4YjJmYzllOjY6YTJkODpkZDNiOWRhOWIzOTgxYTM2ODUzNmRjZGIzYjBjMGUxMDc5ZjAzYzAyYjU4OGQ4MjdhOTNkZTQ2YWI4NzlkZDBlOnA6VA
https://protect.checkpoint.com/v2/___https:/www.northernhealth.ca/services/healthy-living-in-communities/imagine-grants___.YzFjOmZyYXNlcmxha2U6YzpvOjJkZWE2MDVhOWZiMjVjMWViYzgwNGEwYmU4YjJmYzllOjY6NDJkYTo4MjdkYTRkMjBiNTcwNWRmZWM2OGE4YTI5Mzg5OGY1NDdiMWVhOTU2OWFlMjlmNDZiMTk0ZjRjY2RlYTU4MTExOnA6VA
https://protect.checkpoint.com/v2/___https:/www.destinationbc.ca/___.YzFjOmZyYXNlcmxha2U6YzpvOjJkZWE2MDVhOWZiMjVjMWViYzgwNGEwYmU4YjJmYzllOjY6MDdhMzozM2JiNWI0OWQ2ZTAxNmI2M2FmNWNiNmU5MWU5MTY2YWU3OTk4NWU4YzE2MWQ4ODlkYjBkZmMwZWIxZTliZjkyOnA6VA
https://protect.checkpoint.com/v2/___https:/www.travelnbc.com/___.YzFjOmZyYXNlcmxha2U6YzpvOjJkZWE2MDVhOWZiMjVjMWViYzgwNGEwYmU4YjJmYzllOjY6ZjJhNDowMWVkZDZiMzIzNDkxNWFmMGY5ODVjMWU3ZTJlMzQ0ZDRkYjBhYjI3ZDA1MTQwM2JlNjQ0YmQ2YmRlNGNlZjYxOnA6VA
https://protect.checkpoint.com/v2/___https:/www.vancouverfoundation.ca/___.YzFjOmZyYXNlcmxha2U6YzpvOjJkZWE2MDVhOWZiMjVjMWViYzgwNGEwYmU4YjJmYzllOjY6Y2VmMTo4ZDMwM2YzYjMxNmUxMTQ0Y2JkZDE2MTUzYzM1NDg4ZjdkYWIwN2UzZjBiMjdjNzAyMzA2MDg0NGNiOWQ3OGE1OnA6VA
https://protect.checkpoint.com/v2/___https:/www.bchydro.com/community/in_your_region/regreening.html___.YzFjOmZyYXNlcmxha2U6YzpvOjJkZWE2MDVhOWZiMjVjMWViYzgwNGEwYmU4YjJmYzllOjY6MDNhMDo0ZWI4ZGFkMDBjMjM0MzVkMDg3ZmY3MzlkZjRiMTVjN2UwMWE4NzA3NTdkZmRlMDcxZDU1YTk4OWI1NzRiZmIyOnA6VA
https://protect.checkpoint.com/v2/___https:/www.canada.ca/en/canadian-heritage/services/funding/celebrate-canada.html___.YzFjOmZyYXNlcmxha2U6YzpvOjJkZWE2MDVhOWZiMjVjMWViYzgwNGEwYmU4YjJmYzllOjY6NTI3ZjplYWVmMTM1ZmE5ZTY2NzEwMDM0MzM4OTMzMjRjMjY5Y2FhNmVlMmQ4NzRjNWFlODk1N2VjNzAyNzhlMDUxZmY4OnA6VA
https://protect.checkpoint.com/v2/___https:/www.canada.ca/en/employment-social-development/services/funding/canada-summer-jobs.html___.YzFjOmZyYXNlcmxha2U6YzpvOjJkZWE2MDVhOWZiMjVjMWViYzgwNGEwYmU4YjJmYzllOjY6NGE1ZToyMzg3NmIxYzg4NGNkNGY1ZmYwMmJjMmQ5ZTkwMTk3ZDkwMzkwNjQ4MTc4NDM5OGYyOGRlNTFjOWI0ZDUwMWQ2OnA6VA
https://protect.checkpoint.com/v2/___https:/injuryresearch.bc.ca/vision-zero-in-road-safety-grant-program/___.YzFjOmZyYXNlcmxha2U6YzpvOjJkZWE2MDVhOWZiMjVjMWViYzgwNGEwYmU4YjJmYzllOjY6ZmM2NDpmMGY4MDg1NDc2NzdlNzVmOTEwNmRmMjEyYjlmMWFhZGU4YTZiYjVhYTZhOGE5NmJjMTY5ZmYxYjk2ZjNhNDFiOnA6VA
https://protect.checkpoint.com/v2/___https:/www.bcrpa.bc.ca/___.YzFjOmZyYXNlcmxha2U6YzpvOjJkZWE2MDVhOWZiMjVjMWViYzgwNGEwYmU4YjJmYzllOjY6ZDA3MTpmNjEzOTFkMTU5MmRmMDVlZmUxZmIyMDZiZTMxZDkwNmQzNTZhNGQ4NWZhMWZkZDE4YWU5ZjJkNWY2OTJjMjA5OnA6VA
https://protect.checkpoint.com/v2/___https:/museum.bc.ca/___.YzFjOmZyYXNlcmxha2U6YzpvOjJkZWE2MDVhOWZiMjVjMWViYzgwNGEwYmU4YjJmYzllOjY6ZmYzODphZjBkOTBkZWIxZmY1ZDQ1M2RhNGNiZjk5MTJhNzBkZGNmN2E1ZTE1YmQ2MmQ2ZTdiY2QyNDE4ODg5MTBlODU1OnA6VA
https://protect.checkpoint.com/v2/___https:/www.canada.ca/en/canadian-heritage/services/funding.html___.YzFjOmZyYXNlcmxha2U6YzpvOjJkZWE2MDVhOWZiMjVjMWViYzgwNGEwYmU4YjJmYzllOjY6Mjc2Mjo4YWUwMGYwMjA1YjEyMDBhM2VjOTIwYjk2Y2QwZjVhNmZmODczMDkzMTNjYTM5ZDI4YmFjMzQ1MGIyMDRhYzNmOnA6VA
https://protect.checkpoint.com/v2/___https:/heritagebc.ca/funding/heritage-legacy-fund/___.YzFjOmZyYXNlcmxha2U6YzpvOjJkZWE2MDVhOWZiMjVjMWViYzgwNGEwYmU4YjJmYzllOjY6M2Q5MjoyZDI4ZTFhMzJkMjBiYzRhODYxYzAxMzZlYzU0MTU4Yjg3Yjg0MzhjMGFiOWU2ZWVmZmQ1MThkMmUxMDVmN2JmOnA6VA
https://protect.checkpoint.com/v2/___https:/firesmartbc.ca/funding/___.YzFjOmZyYXNlcmxha2U6YzpvOjJkZWE2MDVhOWZiMjVjMWViYzgwNGEwYmU4YjJmYzllOjY6Yzk0ZTplNDU2NmQyNzI3NjFmYWEzZTRhMTA4ZGU3YzJkNjgyOGY3Y2IxNTZkMWM2YmYwYTlkODdlMjNiY2UyZjc2MGQyOnA6VA
https://protect.checkpoint.com/v2/___https:/www.redcross.ca/how-we-help/granting-and-funding-opportunities___.YzFjOmZyYXNlcmxha2U6YzpvOjJkZWE2MDVhOWZiMjVjMWViYzgwNGEwYmU4YjJmYzllOjY6ZjgwODpkZTgzMTQ2MGE1MjA5MGFjMGJkNTE0ZDI2ZWMyNjQ0OTE3YjVlYmQ1NmZhZWE0Y2UzN2U4ZjMyNWM0MDJjNDJlOnA6VA
https://protect.checkpoint.com/v2/___https:/www.unitedwaynbc.ca/apply-for-funding/___.YzFjOmZyYXNlcmxha2U6YzpvOjJkZWE2MDVhOWZiMjVjMWViYzgwNGEwYmU4YjJmYzllOjY6NzBhYjo0NTMyZGNmNThiZjg2YWEwNzY2ZWI3MmZmMmFiMWVjNWIyMzQ4MjFlMmUwMzM1OWFjZjE1MzBkNGJkZjQ2ZDU5OnA6VA
https://protect.checkpoint.com/v2/___https:/alpha.gov.bc.ca/gov/content/transportation/funding-engagement-permits/funding-grants/aviation-infrastructure-funding___.YzFjOmZyYXNlcmxha2U6YzpvOjJkZWE2MDVhOWZiMjVjMWViYzgwNGEwYmU4YjJmYzllOjY6NDUxYTo0MzY2N2IyMTZmOGU4ZjQ3ODQxNzhkOWNlNDBlOGNiNmUxZjBlMzUzYzM4ZWYwYzcwODliZTkyMDE4MDhkZjcxOnA6VA
https://protect.checkpoint.com/v2/___https:/alpha.gov.bc.ca/gov/content/transportation/funding-engagement-permits/funding-grants/aviation-infrastructure-funding___.YzFjOmZyYXNlcmxha2U6YzpvOjJkZWE2MDVhOWZiMjVjMWViYzgwNGEwYmU4YjJmYzllOjY6NDUxYTo0MzY2N2IyMTZmOGU4ZjQ3ODQxNzhkOWNlNDBlOGNiNmUxZjBlMzUzYzM4ZWYwYzcwODliZTkyMDE4MDhkZjcxOnA6VA
https://protect.checkpoint.com/v2/___https:/www.viasport.ca/grants___.YzFjOmZyYXNlcmxha2U6YzpvOjJkZWE2MDVhOWZiMjVjMWViYzgwNGEwYmU4YjJmYzllOjY6ZTk5NToyNTQyZDhkODI4MjVmZDIxYzIyNzA0YWNhZTIxZWQ5ZTkxMWJlZWY2NTMyYTAwNTA5NWNlMmFiZWFkOThmNzAxOnA6VA
https://protect.checkpoint.com/v2/___https:/www.tcenergy.com/community-giving/apply-for-funding/___.YzFjOmZyYXNlcmxha2U6YzpvOjJkZWE2MDVhOWZiMjVjMWViYzgwNGEwYmU4YjJmYzllOjY6OTM2ZDpkZWZiMzA4MDE2OTg0YTlkNmY5NzdlYjQyMGM4MDFhNTQ0YzgzZjBjY2Q0YWMwNzZiMTc1YmFmYTQ3NWM0YWI1OnA6VA
https://protect.checkpoint.com/v2/___https:/www2.gov.bc.ca/gov/content/environment/climate-change/industry/cleanbc-industry-fund___.YzFjOmZyYXNlcmxha2U6YzpvOjJkZWE2MDVhOWZiMjVjMWViYzgwNGEwYmU4YjJmYzllOjY6YzUxYTphNmM4MTc5MTEyYWQ0MThkN2U0NWYzMjk4ZTA4YTNhN2U1Zjc4MjFhYzM3ODg0ZjdlNzY1ZmVjYzk2NmI1NzJjOnA6VA
https://protect.checkpoint.com/v2/___https:/fcabc.ca/___.YzFjOmZyYXNlcmxha2U6YzpvOjJkZWE2MDVhOWZiMjVjMWViYzgwNGEwYmU4YjJmYzllOjY6ZWJmNjoxMmExM2VkMDk5NWExMDQ0ODI3NDVkMGFiMDc1MzU3NTc2ZGI4OGU4MGY0NDhiYTBkMGYyNWQ0ODljYWJhZWI0OnA6VA
https://protect.checkpoint.com/v2/___https:/blcomfor.com/___.YzFjOmZyYXNlcmxha2U6YzpvOjJkZWE2MDVhOWZiMjVjMWViYzgwNGEwYmU4YjJmYzllOjY6NzJiZTpiOWIzNTAyNjM2NzU3ZjQ2ZjA3N2JlNTJhOTJmZmJjMGIxNzZhMzY3MzllNmNhZTI4MmRlNGZmMmUyNjllNjEzOnA6VA


CO-OP Several - Covers BC - Manitobia https://www.co-op.crs/articles/detail/community-spaces-funding

Page 28 of 35

https://protect.checkpoint.com/v2/___https:/www.co-op.crs/articles/detail/community-spaces-funding___.YzFjOmZyYXNlcmxha2U6YzpvOjJkZWE2MDVhOWZiMjVjMWViYzgwNGEwYmU4YjJmYzllOjY6YzNkOTo4NDA5Y2JjOGJmMDFhZDUyMThlYmI2YjI3NWU3MDZmMjg3OTI3YmRiODlhMzU5ODc1NTUzN2FmNmJiOTNjZTdhOnA6VA


Participants, Medalists, and Award Recipient 
Counts by Community 

Lhtako Quesnel 2024 BC Winter Games 
 

Communities represented at the Games = 137 
 
Notes: 
• Participants=Athletes, Coaches, Adult Supervisors, Officials.  
• Medalists=Athletes who won one or more medal as an individual or as part of a team. 
• Award Recipients=Participants who were recipients of a BC Games Leadership Bursary (16) or the WR Bennett Award of 

Athletic Excellence (1). See more information here. 
o BC Games Leadership Bursaries: 16 recipients (14 athletes, 1 assistant coach, 2 officials) representing each of the 8 

Zones were each awarded a $1000 bursary, selected from 147 applications submitted by Games participants.  
o The WR Bennett Award recipient is selected from nominations from the Provincial Sport Organizations. A $2500 

bursary is provided.  
• City is based on the mailing address (which may be different from resident address) provided by the participants. 
• Four sports were cancelled prior to the Games due to the lack of snow on local mountains. The participants in these 

sports are still considered BC Games alumni and included in the counts below. If you request the list of participants from 
your constituency, these participants will be identified by their sports. 

 
 

Community/District Participants 1 Medalists 2 Award Recipients 3 
100 Mile House 10 3  
Abbotsford 39 8  
Agassiz 1   
Anmore 1   
Armstrong 2   
Burnaby 63 29  
Burns Lake 5 1  
Campbell River 19 6  
Cariboo Regional District 

108 Mile Ranch 3   
150 Mile House 2 1 1 
Baker Creek 1   
Big Lake Ranch 1   
Lac La Hache 4   
Lone Butte 3   

Castlegar 4 1 1 
Central Saanich 

Brentwood Bay 3   
Saanichton 1   

Chase 1   
Chemainus 1 1  
Chetwynd 2   
Chilliwack 

Chilliwack 14 3  
Rosedale 1   

Coldstream 9   
Comox/Comox Valley Regional District 

Black Creek 1   
Comox 15 4  
Merville 2 1  

Coquitlam 55 30 2 
Courtenay 11 1  
    
    
    Page 29 of 35

https://protect.checkpoint.com/v2/___https://bcgames.org/games/awards/___.YzFjOmZyYXNlcmxha2U6YzpvOjIxMGMyZjMxMjVmZTVmNzUyMTEzMmM1Yjc0ZmRmNjdmOjY6ZWFiODphNTcxZDdjYjZjODgyNzYwMWJkMTJjN2U3MGI0Yzg4OWJjNjI1NGJiMDI0ZTk0NWU1Yzg0YWMwNDEzNTQzMjNkOnA6VA


Community/District Participants 1 Medalists 2 Award Recipients 3 
Cowichan Valley Regional District 

Cobble Hill 2   
Cowichan Bay 2 2  
Shawnigan Lake 3 1  

Cranbrook 8 2  
Creston 3 2  
Cultus Lake 2   
Cumberland 1 1  
Dawson Creek 8 4  
Delta 16 6  
Douglas Lake 2   
Duncan 10 1  
Elkford 2   
Enderby 1   
Fernie 23 3  
Fort Fraser 1   
Fort Nelson 3   
Fort St John 11 1  
Fraser Lake 1 1  
Fruitvale 2   
Golden 5   
Grand Forks 1   
Heriot Bay 1 1  
Houston 4   
Invermere 3   
Jaffray 1   
Kaleden 4   
Kamloops  

Heffley Creek 2   
Kamloops 37 9  

Kelowna 73 24 1 
Kimberley 9  1 
Kitimat 5   
Ladysmith 2   
Lake Country 8 4  
Langley  

City of Langley 8 1  
Township of Langley 34 10 1 

Aldergrove 1   
Fort Langley 2 2  

Lantzville 1   
Lindell Beach 1   
Lions Bay 3   
Lumby 3   
Maple Ridge 17 9  
Merritt 8 6  
Mill Bay 2 1  
Mission 9 4 1 
North Vancouver  

City of North Vancouver 12 2 1 
District of North Vancouver 30 6  
    Page 30 of 35



Community/District Participants 1 Medalists 2 Award Recipients 3 
Nanaimo/Regional District of Nanaimo 

Nanaimo 22 9  
Nanoose Bay 2 1  

Nelson 17 3  
New Westminster 12 2  
Oliver 4   
Parksville 2   
Peace River Regional District  

Charlie Lake 4 2  
Montney 2   

Peachland 1   
Pemberton 

Garibaldi Highlands 2 1  
Pemberton 2   

Pender Island 6 3  
Penticton 9 2  
Pitt Meadows 7 3  
Port Alberni 1   
Port Coquitlam 16 3  
Port Moody 12 5  
Prince George 112 30 1 
Princeton 1   
Qualicum 1   
Quesnel 42 5 1 
Revelstoke 6 2  
Richmond 52 28  
Rossland 10 1  
Salmon Arm 

Canoe 1   
Salmon Arm 10 3 1 

Silverton 1   
Smithers 36 1 1 
Sparwood 4 2  
Squamish/Squamish-Lillooet Regional District 

Brackendale 1   
Mount Currie 2   
Squamish 3   

Summerland 3 1  
Sun Peaks 3   
Surrey 48 24  
Tappen 1   
Taylor 1   
Telkwa 4 1  
Terrace 13  1 
Thornhill 3   
Tofino 1   
Ucluelet 1   
Vancouver 94 37  
Vanderhoof 11   
Vernon 35 10  
    
    Page 31 of 35



Community/District Participants 1 Medalists 2 Award Recipients 3 
Victoria (Greater Victoria) 

Colwood 3 1  
Esquimalt 4 1  
Langford 10 3  
Metchosin  1   
North Saanich 2 1  
Oak Bay 1 1  
Saanich 49 19 2 
Sidney 1   
Victoria 16 5  
View Royal 4 1  

West Kelowna 21 10  
West Vancouver 17 2 1 
Whistler 21 2  
White Rock 2 1  
Williams Lake 8 2  
Wynndel 1   

 

Page 32 of 35



Page 33 of 35



Your Invitation to the 78th Annual General Meeting of the 
Trans Canada Yellowhead Highway Association. 

 

[also celebrating 98 years since it was first organized under the name 
 of the Yellowhead Highway Associations, created in 1926] 

 

To be held on Friday May 31st, 2024 in Edmonton AB. 
 

Participation is available both in-person and virtually via Zoom. 
 
For those attending in-person it will be held at: 
 

NOTE CHANGE OF VENUE 
Chateau Louis Conference Center, St. Michael Room 
11420 117 St NW. Edmonton, AB 
 Please RSVP to admin@goyellowhead.com to Register. 
For those requiring accommodation please contact their front desk at 1.800.661.9843 or 
info@chateaulouis.com.  
 
To attend virtually, please Register by email to admin@goyellowhead.com to receive 
your Zoom link. 
 
The AGM will be preceded by our Annual Awards Luncheon. Our Keynote Speakers is 
Keith Henry, President & CEO of Indigenous Tourism Association of Canada who will 
address indigenous tourism and municipalities. We will also be hearing from select 
Ministers of the Government of Canada. 
 

There is no cost to attend the Awards Luncheon. Please join us, invite your colleagues, to 
help recognize the following recipients: 
 

• Hon. Randy Boissonnault 

• Robert Rosten/Rosen Family, City Lumber & Millwork 

• Alberco Construction Ltd., Andrew Simonsmeier 

• Alberta Roadbuilders & Heavy Construction Association 
 
The AGM will start at 1:30pm MDT with updates from the four Western Provincial 
Transportation/Infrastructure Ministries. 
 

The AGM Business Agenda follows the updates which will include the 2024 Resolutions 
Session.  
 
 

Disclaimer: TCYHA has undertaken its best commercial efforts to ensure the attendance of all those 
named in this agenda. However, we cannot guarantee that identified speakers on the agenda might 
not change at the last minute. 

Page 34 of 35

mailto:admin@goyellowhead.com
mailto:info@chateaulouis.com
mailto:admin@goyellowhead.com


Let's Celebrate Together!
Join us 10am - 5pm on 1 June

Our secure event space will have lots of family friendly activi-
ties to see and do! Here’s a sample of what you can expect to 
see on the day.

• Clear signage identifying 
location and directions,

• Seating area provided,
• Designated parking spaces 

close to the entrance,

• Wheelchair-accessible event 
location,

• Service dogs are welcome,
• Accessible restroom and baby 

change facilities.

To ensure accessibility, the following measures have been implemented:

VR Training
Display

Locomotive
Engine

Kids Zone 
with In�atable 
Games

Co�ee, Snacks 
and Live 
Music Bands

Food, Movies, 
Museum and
Collectables

Smelter 
Bus Tour

Community and
Commercial
Partners Displays

Specialised 
Machinery

Robotics
Displays

North Gate 
Entrance on 
Smelter Site Rd

Aluminium 
Process
Displays

Page 35 of 35


	Agenda
	1. Fraser Lake Royal Canadian Mounted Police Fraser Lake Reporting and Introduction of New Officers
	Back to Agenda

	1. Fraser Lake Royal Canadian Mounted Police Fraser Lake Reporting and Introduction of New Officers
	Back to Agenda

	1. May 8th, 2024 Regular Council Meeting Minutes
	Back to Agenda

	2. May 10th, 2024 Special Council Meeting Minutes
	Back to Agenda

	1. Village of Fraser Lake Cheque Register from May 2nd, 2024 to May 15th, 2024
	Back to Agenda

	a. Compressor Replacement Project
	Back to Agenda

	1. Dave Christie, Regional Manager for the Ministry of Jobs, Economic Development, and Innovation regarding Funding Opportunities Dated May 2nd, 2024
	Back to Agenda

	1. Dave Christie, Regional Manager for the Ministry of Jobs, Economic Development, and Innovation regarding Funding Opportunities Dated May 2nd, 2024
	Back to Agenda

	2. Alison Noble, President and CEO for BC Games regarding 2024 BC Winter Games Participant and Medalist Counts by Community dated May 3rd, 2024
	Back to Agenda

	3. Laurel Grimm, Director of Corporate Affairs for the District of Logan Lake regarding Support for Bill-34 dated May 7th, 2024
	Back to Agenda

	4. Marie Tanner from Trans Canada Yellowhead Highway Association regarding Annual General Meeting Venue Change dated May 14th, 2024
	Back to Agenda

	5. Aman Parhar, Advisor for Communities and Social Performance regarding Rio Tinto BC Works 70th Celebration Invitation dated May 16th, 2024
	Back to Agenda


